
From: Michael Cooper [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAELCO]
Sent: 7/17/2012 1:54:51 AM
To: Dina Graser [Dina.Graser@metrolinx.com]
Subject: Re: Metrolinx Topiary Signage

I will send all the info first thing in the morning to you Dina

Michael

From: Dina Graser
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 09:23 PM
To: Steve Naylor; Marilyn Hood; Michael Cooper; Judy Pfeifer
Cc: Heather Platt
Subject: Re: Metrolinx Topiary Signage

Marilyn and I will be meeting with her first thing Monday morning. Can you please send me the attachments?

Tx

D

From: Steve Naylor
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 05:46 PM
To: Marilyn Hood; Michael Cooper; Judy Pfeifer
Cc: Heather Platt; Dina Graser
Subject: Re: Metrolinx Topiary Signage

Sure can

Dina when are u briefing Judy on the weeks events

Steve

From: Marilyn Hood
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 05:44 PM
To: Michael Cooper; Judy Pfeifer
Cc: Steve Naylor; Heather Platt; Dina Graser
Subject: RE: Metrolinx Topiary Signage

Hi Michael

Judy is on vacation this week; Dina is acting for her so I have copied her on this message.

I don't have any background on this and I am not sure where things stand with MTO approvals. Can this wait until next week?

From: Michael Cooper
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 5:16 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer
Cc: Marilyn Hood; Steve Naylor; Heather Platt
Subject: Metrolinx Topiary Signage

Hi Judy,

We are meeting to discuss the Hillside Media contract on Thursday regarding Metrolinx topiary signage along the Gardiner Expressway. Steve wanted to make sure you and MTO have given approval for this signage before we proceed. I have attached 3 possible logos for discussion for only one placement.

Thanks for your help,

Michael

Michael Cooper
Project Officer Advertising
Strategic Business Planning and Development 10TH Floor
416 869 3600 ext.5646
michael.cooper@metrolinx.com